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From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Keli Bender"

Subject: RE: CB-17-00003 Knotts Correction (Ignore last message)
Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 8:33:00 AM

Keli,

| forwarded the combination to the assessor, it is final on my end. It will be perfected on the county’
maps with the assessor’s office.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.Kkittitas.wa.us

From: Keli Bender [mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net]

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 8:32 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: CB-17-00003 Knotts Correction (Ignore last message)

On 3/17/2017 4:09 PM, Dusty Pilkington wrote:

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 3:29 PM

To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; Lucas Huck; Keli Bender
Subject: CB-17-00001 Zanoni

kelly, Hollys, Josh, and other interested parties,

Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision.
Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN). Comment
period for this application ends on 04/01/2017.

CB-17-00003 Knotts (County Departments)
CB-17-00003 Knots (Outside County Network)



mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

file:////c/%5C%5Cfileserver-03%5Cteams%5CCDS%5CProjects%5CCombine%5CCB%202017%5CCB_17_00003_Knotts%5CCB-17-00003%20Knotts%20Master.pdf

http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Parcel%20Combinations&project=CB-17-00003+Knotts



Note: We just barely processed and approved a combination by
the same applicant adjacent to these parcels, please be aware
this is a new application.

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law
Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law
Dusty,
Nothing will be required by the Kittitas Reclamation District in regards to the
Gilbert Knotts lot combination. Once this project is complete | will combine the two
lots into one. Please let me know if you need anything further. By the way, is the
other lot combination for Mr. Knotts complete?
Thank you,
Keli Bender



mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us




From: Holly Duncan

To: Holly Myers

Cc: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: CB-17-00003 Knotts Correction (Ignore last message)
Date: Monday, March 20, 2017 1:39:41 PM

It appears they plan to build a residence on the property once the two lots are combined. On just
over one-third of an acre, what is the plan for domestic water and on-site sewage?

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 4:10 PM

To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; Lucas Huck; Keli Bender
Subject: CB-17-00003 Knotts Correction (Ignore last message)

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 3:29 PM

To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; Lucas Huck; Keli Bender
Subject: CB-17-00001 Zanoni

i{elly, Hollys, Josh, and other interested parties,

Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision.
Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
Comment period for this application ends on 04/01/2017.

CB-17-00003 Knotts (County Departments)
CB-17-00003 Knots (Outside County Network)

Note: We just barely processed and approved a combination by the same
applicant adjacent to these parcels, please be aware this is a new
application.

Dusty Pilkington
Planner |
Kittitas County Community Development Services



mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DUNCH

mailto:holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Combine/CB%202017/CB_17_00003_Knotts/CB-17-00003%20Knotts%20Master.pdf

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
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